

NAWRES ZEN ALDEN

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | (+966) 534590491 | Nawraszen837@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Highly motivated Site Engineer with 4+ years of experience in managing large-scale construction projects, including infrastructure and civil works. Proven ability to effectively supervise construction teams, mitigate project risks, and ensure adherence to budget and timelines. Demonstrated success in delivering projects such as the King Salman Airbase runway and taxiway, utilizing strong problem-solving and time management skills..

Work history

site engineer 07-2023 to current

Rwaqib corporation general contracting - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Successfully managed the construction of the runway and taxiway for King Salman Airbase , ensuring adherence to project timelines and budget.
- Recorded daily events and activities in site diary to evaluate process and improve productivity.
- Oversaw quality control and health and safety matters for construction teams.
- Knowing the principle of all kind of heavy equipment and the stone crusher and the stages of earthworks and land clearing.
- Analyzed survey reports, maps and topographical and geologic data to effectively plan the workflow.

site engineer 10-2022 to 06-2023

Diaa al qemam construction- Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Supervise day-to-day construction activities to ensure they align with quality standards and project plans
- Maintain communication with contractors, subcontractors, suppliers to build relationships
- Ensure all work conducted meet regulations and industry standards

site engineer

Leah structural company - Damascus, Syria 11-2020 to 02-2022

- Manage day-to-day construction activities at the construction site, including scheduling and supervision of subcontractors, and oversight of material deliveries
- Perform cost analyses and assist in bidding and negotiation of contracts
- Prepare monthly reports for cost analysis, including material quantities, labor hours, equipment inventories, and costs

Skills

- Site inspection
- Data collection and analysis
- Engineering software (microsoft office, autocad, civil3D, Etabs, Primavera)
- health and safety
- operation mangment

Education & Professional Qualification

Bachelor's of science: Civil and Environmental Engineering

Yarmouk Private University - Syria, Damascus

- **WES certified certificate** updated 2024

Languages

Arabic – Native

English – Full Professional